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DR. UDO S KÜSEL 
 
 
 

 
                     24 January 2011  
  
Attention: Phillip Hine        
 
 
 
The Manager 
SAHRA 
P.O. Box 4637 
Cape Town 
8000 
 
Dear Mary 
 

CULTURAL HERITAGE RESOURCES IMPACT ASSESSMENT FOR 
UPDATED REPORT ON PORTIONS 1, 4, 5,6, 7,18,19,27 AND 28, OF THE 

FARM MAROELOESFONTEIN 366 KQ LIMPOPO PROVINCE 
 
 
A cultural heritage resources impact assessment report on the above property was 
send to you in March 2009.  A review comment (9/2/221/001) was received from 
your office in April 2009. 
 
In the meantime further prospecting activities have reviled two more cemeteries on 
the above properties.  I have revised the first report of March 2009 to include these 
two new cemeteries.  Could you please update your records and send us a updated 
review comment. 
 
Sorry for the inconvenience. 
 
Kind regards 
 
 
 
Udo Küsel 
     
 

Tel/fax: (012) 567 6046 
Cell: 082 498 0673 
E-mail: udo.heritage@absamail.co.za 

P.O. Box 652 
Magalieskruin 
0150 
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